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From:
To:

Cc: Badgery, James AIRCDRE
Subject: RESZ L [SEC=OFFICIAL
Date: Friday, 18 August 2023 8:50:16 AM
Attachments:

OFFICIAL
Morning,

Following my phone call with James this morning, can we please have all reports ready to be
published on the website by close of business today. | will be in touch to confirm when this
should go live.

Please also prepare a brief with the reports to enable tabling.

Kind regards,

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From: S7EL 0 @defence gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 7:19 AM

To:B7E T @defence gov.au>
Ce: Badgery, James ARCORE STE®)

Subject: Rer 2 [SEC=OFFICIAL

In relation to publishing the quarterly reports when will these be on the defence website please?
It would be great if they could be published today - noting they are ready.

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister | Minister for Defence
Parliament House, Canberra, Australia



Defence FOI 271/23/24
Document 1

Tel: S
MobiSZ2

On 16 Aug 2023, at 11:08 am, S¥E@ — @defence.gov.au>

wrote:

OFFICIAL
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From: S47E(d)
To: S47F
Subject: RE: 522 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 18 August 2023 12:54:00 PM
OFFICIAL
Hi 847" —yes they are now up on the website. | just checked.

Special purpose flights | About | Defence

S22

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

From: 347F @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 12:52 PM

To: S47E@ @defence.gov.au>

Cc: Badgery, James AIRCDRE S47E@

Subject: Re: 5?2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi did these just go up?

S47F

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister | Minister for Defence
Parliament House, Canberra, Australia

Tel: $47F

Mob: 822
On 18 Aug 2023, at 9:39 am, S47E@ @defence.gov.au>
wrote:

OFFICIAL

Thanks, $47F

I've received your amendments and will get that sorted. | will also follow up
publication of the schedules.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be
a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are
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requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: S7EL ] @defence govau
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 7:19 AM

To STE@) I @dctencegovaus

Cc: Badgery, James AIRCDRE

Subject: Re: 2. [SEC-OFFICIAL

In relation to publishing the quarterly reports when will these be on the defence
website please? It would be great if they could be published today - noting they are
ready.

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister | Minister for Defence
Parliament House, Canberra, Australia

Tel:HIE
Mob:E2






